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3 June 1959

MEMORANDUM FOR: Office of General Counsel

1 ATTENTION: [ ]

SUBJECT: Military Personnel Authorization for CIAPAC in
Event of General Emergency

REFERENCES a. Memo for the General Counsel from the Director
of Personnel, dated 18 Jul 58, Subject:
Military Mobilization Spaces, FY 1959
b. Memo to Chief, PPC from Director of Personnel,
dated 1 May 59, Subject: Military Personnel
Authorization for CIAPAC in Event of General
Emergency

1. Reference A contains the militery personnel authorization
for the Office of General Counsel.

2. Since that time, a further allocation of the mobilization
spaces has been made to Chief, PPC for use by Senior War Planner,
Pacific (Reference B) which includes a nmumber of Office of General
Counsel spaces. These are shown in the attachments and are sent you
for information. If fu have any questions, please call the under-

igned extensi,
X1 signed on ensio 25X 1

Chief, Mobilization Branch,
Offlice of Personnel

Attachments

SEGRET
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18 JUL 958

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel

SUBJECT : Military Mobilization Spaces, FY 1959

1. In the event of war or national emergency your office
has been allocated 11 military mobilization spaces, as follows:

ARMY s 3 Legal Officers (MOS 8101): 1 MAJ & 2 CAPT,. ’
2 Legal Clerks (MOS 713.3): 2 SP2,

NAVY : 2 Legal Specialists (Desig 1620): 2 ICDR.
USAF: L Legal Officers (AFSC 762L): 1 LTC & 3 MAJ.

2., If no word to the contrary is heard from your office
by L August 1958, it will be assumed that this allocation is

satisfactory.

25X1

Gordon M., ouewarc
Director of Personnel
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